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Basford, Sarah

From: Renk, Jeff
Sent:  Monday, March 05, 2012 2:29 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-4233/1 Topic: Date Change for Bills to Governor

Please Jacket LRB 11-4233/1 for the SENATE.
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2011 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION
C/j S

Relating to: modifying the session schedule for the 2011-12 biennial session period
for the purpose of extending the date for the submission of enrolled bills to the
governor for executive action.

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That:

SECTION 1. 2011-2012 Session schedule modified. The session schedule of
the legislature set forth by 2011 Senate J o/int Resolution 1 (Enrolled Joint Resolution

/1) 1s modified as follows:

(1) DATE EXTENDED FOR SUBMISSION OF ENROLLED BILLS TO THE GOVERNOR FOR
EXECUTIVE ACTION. The date by which the chief clerk of each house must submit
enrolled bills to the governor for executive action, which were passed by both houses
on or before Thursday, March 15, 2012, as established by 2011 Senate Joint

Resolution 1 (Enrolled Joint Resolution 1), is extended from March 22, 2012, at 4:30

p.m., to Thursday, April 5, 2012, at 4430 p.m.
4 (END) .




